
  

 

  PŘEDPŘÍTOMNÝ ČAS (AJ-09-07) 

- používáme tehdy, jestliže jsou výsledky minulého děje zřejmé v přítomnosti 

- tvoří se: HAVE (not) + 3. tvar sloves (např. seen, walked) 

 Doplň tabulku. 

česky anglicky 
v přítomném 
č. 

angl. v 
minulém čase 

angl. 
v předpřít. 
čase 

Klepu na 
dveře. 

I knock the 
door. 

I knocked the 
door. 

I have knocked 
the door. 

Ty navštěvuješ  
doktora. 

You visit a 
doctor. 

You visited a 
doctor. 

You have 
visited a 
doctor. 

On čte tuto 
knihu. 

He reads this 
book. 

He read this 
book. 

He has read 
this book. 

Ona potkává 
kamarádku. 

She meets the 
friend. 

She met the 
friend. 

She has met 
the friend. 

Ono nejí pizzu. It doesnť eat 
pizza. 

It didn’t eat 
pizza. 

It hasn‘t eaten 
pizza. 

My začínáme 
chodit do nové 
školy. 

We start to go 
to a new 
school.  

We started to 
go to a new 
school. 

We have 
started to go to 
a new school. 

Vy jste 
v obchodě. 

You are in a 
shop. 

You were in a 
shop. 

You have been 
in a shop. 

Oni hrají ragby. They play 
rugby. 

They played 
rugby. 

They have  
played  rugby. 

 


